Low Income Investment Fund — Notice of Public Board Meeting

May 5, 2025

In accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L, the Low Income Investment
Fund will hold the following public Board of Director Meeting(s) in 2025:

June 11, 2025
9:00am — 3:00pm ET

Members of the public are invited to attend via Zoom webinar.

If you would like to join the meeting, please email PublicMeeting@liifund.org by May 27,

2025, to register. A 30-minute segment of the Meeting will be designated for members of the
public to address the Board about LIIF’'s work in San Francisco and/or membership on the Board
of Directors. Please email your comments or questions at least 14 days in advance of the meeting
date to PublicMeeting@liifund.org. Speakers may have up to three minutes for their comments;

requests to speak will be granted in the order received. Please be advised that certain parts of the
Board Meeting will be closed to the public. Late and unregistered guests will not be admitted to
the meeting.

Members of the public are also invited to attend LIIF’s Child Care Program Advisory Committee
meeting on August 19, 2025, for a more comprehensive discussion of the San Francisco Child
Care Facilities Fund.
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From: Mona Malan

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: Christopher Nguyen; Elizabeth Winograd

Subject: Low Income Investment Fund - Notice of Public Board Meeting on June 11, 2025
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 8:02:46 AM

Attachments: LITF SF Open Meeting Notice 061125 Brd Mtg.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and
San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center

Please post the attached:

Low Income Investment Fund
Notice of Public Board Meeting
June 11, 2025

Please confirm receipt of this notice.
Thank you,
Mona Malan

Vice President, National ECE Facilities Funds Management
mmalan@liifund.org | 415.287.3384 Ext 384
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